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WASILLA CITY COUNCIL ACTION MEMORANDUM AM No. 09-25

TITLE: CONTRACT AWARD FOR THE PURCHASE OF NON-ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES FOR RESALE AT THE CURTIS D MENARD MEMORIAL
SPORTS CENTER.

Agenda of: June 8, 2009
Originator: Recreation & Cultural Services Manager

Date: May 27,2009

Route to: Department Si nature/Date

Chief of Police

Recreational and Cultural Services Manager

Director of Public Works

FISCAL IMPACT: IS] yes$ or D no Funds Available IS] yes D no

City Clerk

Deputy Administrator

Director of Finance

x

x

x

REVIEWED BY MAYOR VERNE E. RUPRIGHT: ~---.,.."'---,"-""",",+-~~~=---__

Account name/number: 340-4530-453.60-99
Attachments: None

SUMMARY STATEMENT: A Request for Proposal was issued for providing non­
alcoholic beverages for resale at the Curtis D Menard Memorial Sports Center. Three
proposals were received from the Pepsi Bottling Group, Coca Cola of Alaska and Tri
Valley Vending. Each company handles a variety of beverages that are popular with
the various users and spectators of a recreation facility. The costs of the basic products
as submitted by each are as follows:

Coca Cola of Alaska
Pepsi Bottling Group
Tri Valley Vending

200z bottles - $22.80/case
200z bottles - $20.70/case
200z bottles - $28.44/case
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Pepsi Bottling Group has been selected as the low bidder. The contract is for three
fiscal years beginning July 1, 2009 and ending on June 30, 2012 subject to annual
funding of the Sports Center. Expenditures for each of the fiscal years are estimated at
$22,000 with projected annual revenue of approximately $38,000.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve the adoption of AM No. 09-25 and authorize
the Mayor to enter into a contract with the Pepsi Bottling Group for three years subject
to annual funding of the Sports Center.
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